INFORMATIONAL MEMORANDUM

Tukwila Metropolitan Park District

TO: _ Tukwila Pool MPD Board
FROM: Rick Still, Parks and Recreation Director -
DATE: November 13, 2013

SUBJECT:  Preliminary Long-Term Agenda

ISSUE
Preliminary Draft of the Proposed 2014 Long-Term Agenda

FINANCIAL IMPACT
No Financial Impact

BACKGROUND
As 2013 nears an end, it is time to review all that was done in 2013 and look ahead to the 2014
preliminary proposed Long-Term Agenda.

DISCUSSION

Attachment A is the 2013 Long-Term Agenda capturing what was addressed throughout the year
at the MPD Board Meetings. Attachment B is the preliminary proposed 2014 Long-Term Agenda
for the MPD. In efforts to save time and balance meeting workloads, items were grouped together
thus alleviating the need for monthly meetings. This was completed given the currently known
items needing attention on this preliminary draft version of the 2014 Long-Term Agenda.

RECOMMENDATION
Staff recommends the Board utilize the Preliminary Draft Proposed 2014 Long-Term Agenda to
plan their calendar of Agenda Iltems for the year.

ATTACHMENTS
A. 2013 Long-Term Agenda
B. Preliminary Proposed 2014 Long-Term Agenda - DRAFT

4.i. Preliminary Long Term Agenda (11-13-13) MEMO.doc
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